FILED

December 20, 2024

From: Brower, Dean

To: r5Shearingclerk; Whitney, Brenda; RSLECAB; Podell, Jacob (he/him/his); CINWD AcctsReceivdble .

Cc: Tichenor, Geoffrey; WClifton01@specialmetals.com 12:54 PM CST
Subject: RathGibson LLC Proof of Payment for Docket Number RCRA-05-2025-0012

Date: Friday, December 20, 2024 12:54:57 PM US EPA REG'ON 5
Attachments: image001.png HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello,

Regarding EPA Docket Number RCRA-05-2025-0012: Please see the attached proof of
payment in the amount of USD 150,356.00, made by RathGibson, LLC (“Respondent”) on
December 20, 2024.

Thank you,
Dean Brower

Dean Brower | Attorney

STOEL RIVES LLP | 760 SW Ninth Ave, Suite 3000 | Portland, OR 97205
Direct: (503) 294-9507

dean.brower@stoel.com | Bio | vCard | www.stoel.com

(Admitted only in PA. OR pending)

@ Stoel Rives..

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged, and/or attorney work product
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is

prohibited and may be unlawful.
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